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Perambulation of the Lines between the Towns of Madbury and Lee

According to agreement we the selectmen of the above names towns met on
December 28, 1948 near the residence of Harry R. Hill and proceeded to a
stone marked M.L.D. 1866 on land now owned by Nehemiah Snell, being the same
corner bound between Lee, Madbury and Durham.

The reason for the meeting was to perambulate the lines of Madbury and
Lee and renewing the marks and bounds according to law.

We began at the above named stone, thence northerly 57°-35' west 220
rods to a stone marked L.M. in the Dube pasture about 300 feet south of the
old cemetery, thence same course 161 rods to a rock in the wall on the south
side of the road by the land of Nehemiah C. Snell’s and opposite the
beginning of the old road leading to the so called Emerson Road, the stone
being marked M.L. thence same course 186 rods 15 links to a rock marked M.L.
and a marked pine tree near the Emerson Road, thence same course 22 rods 5
links to a rock near the stone wall on the northwesterly side of the road
leading from Barrington to Madbury (Emerson Road) marker M.L., thence same
course 42 rode 18 links to a station in the field of Albert D. Emerson marked
L.M.B. 1857, 1885, etc., which is the established corner between the town of
Barrington, Madbury and Lee.

In witness thereof we have set our hand this 6th day of January, 1949.

Selectmen of Madbury Selectmen of Lee
Eloi A. Adams Robert Keniston
Leon P. Watson Edward Johnston



